Gibson, Victoria

From: Comer, Patricia
‘ent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 11:42 AM
o: Gibson, Victoria
Subject: FW: Gainesville Regional Utilities--Deerhaven
Vickie

| usually copy Trina so you know what's going on....but | forgot on this one. We're closing this file.
Pat

And we have closed the Mosaic Green Bay file if you're keeping track of that.

----- Original Message-----

From: Comer, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 11:40 AM
To: Arif, Syed

Subject: Gainesville Regional Utilities--Deerhaven
Syed

OGC received a "Withdrawal of Request for Extension of Time" on case number OGC 07-1263... permit intent
0010006-005AC . The litigation file is being closed.
Pat




Gibson, Victoria

From: Crandall, Lea
ent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 2:15 PM
‘o: Gibson, Victoria; Arif, Syed
Subject: City of Gainesville - 0010006-005-AC - Withdrawal of Request for Extension of Time.
Attachments: Di4700708141406.PDF

Di4700708141406.
PDF (3 MB)
FYZI!

Thanks,
Lea

Lea Crandall

Agency Clerk

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35
Tallahassee, FL 32395%-3000

Phone: (B50) 245-2212 SC: 205-2212
Fax: (850} 245-2303

————— Original Message-----
From: Knight, Barnard
ent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 2:08 PM
o: Crandall, Lea
Subject: From KONICA MINOLTA Did70



GRU -- City of Gainesville - Deerhaven Generating Station

0010006-005-AC {Syed)
2007
12-Jul OGC received in the 1st request for extension of time through 8/27
bock, list and notes
16-Jul note to Jeff and Syed to see if request will be granted; yes they will grant
forwarded Jeff's e-mail to Pat and Val in OGC
27-Jul QGC issued-the order to grant until 8/27
copies to Syed, Jeff and Patty
13-Aug Received a copy from the facility of their order to withdraw this request]
signed and received in OGC on 8/10
copy was sent to Syed as well
LCT has not been updated yet by OGC
14-Aug note from Pat; case closed without final order

Case Closed in OGC

Expires on August 27th




